

# **PROFILE**

I was born and raised in south Louisiana, near the Lake Charles Area. I grew up a hard worker overcoming challenges. I went to Lake Arthur Elementary and High School. I wanted to get out of Louisiana and experience more of the world, so I decided to go to Texas for college.

# CONTACT

PHONE:

337-388-0081

**EMAIL** 

Craig.a.broussard13@gmail.com

# SKILLS

Leadership Management of Money Teamwork Troubleshooting Computer skills

# CRAIG BROUSSARD

## **EDUCATION**

### Lake Arthur High School

August 2016 - May 2020

I completed high school with a 3.57 G.PA. I took every AG class offered. All my other classes were College Prep courses. During my time in High School, I was in many team-orientated groups. This included football, student council, FFA, and band, and I was on our school's PBIS team. Throughout High School, I always volunteered my extra time to Mr. Price, our Ag Teacher, to assist him with various jobs needed in the Ag Department. After graduation, I began working full-time at my old job as a server.

# Texas A&M University-Commerce

August 2020 - May 2024

My major is in Ag Science & Technology with a Minor in Agribusiness. My GPA is 3.5. I have been on the Dean's list for two of four years at Commerce.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

### Darrell's of Jennings

February 2017-August 2020

I worked from a busboy to a bartender during my time here, working wherever I was needed.

# Lake Air

May 2021 - August 2022

This was a summer job I would do when I got back home from college. My position was called winghop. It was my job to prep and fuel the crop dusters in the morning, and when the planes would come in to get loaded up, I would be hopping on the wing of the plane and loading it up.

# Sodexo

December 2022-May 2023

I mainly worked as a cashier at the Chick-fil-Aon my college campus. Sometimes, they would have me work in the back, making the food.